Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:10 AM

To: ‘Fatima Vasquez'; ‘Terri Stathem'

Subject: 2RF-152 - Congressional 28-33 Federal Com 1H Recycling Facility. Closure Approved
Attachments: C-147 Closure Approved 2RF-152 Congressional 28-33 Federal Com 1H.pdf

2RF-152 - Congressional 28-33 Federal Com 1H Recycling Facility. Closure Approved

Ms. Vasquez,

NMOCD has reviewed and approved the closure report submitted by Cimarex Energy for 2RF-152 - Congressional 28-33
Federal Com 1H Recycling Facility, 28-24S-26E, Eddy County, Received in January 31, 2020. A copy of the approved C-147
form for 2RF-152 is available through the OCD Imaging system at:
https://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pVV2101533159

Regards,

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

8118S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/




